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PROJECT: 

Event Center Re-Roof and HVAC Replacement   Date: 03/25/2021 

Hoover High School, Fresno, CA   
  TETER Project No.: A 18-10805 D 

CLIENT:  

Fresno Unified School District  Client Project No.: 62166-373 

2309 Tulare Street  DSA File No.:  10-H8 

Fresno, CA  93721  DSA Appl. No.: 02-117242 

 

The following additions, deletions and revisions to the plans, specifications and Addenda shall become a 
part of the plans and specifications.  It is the responsibility of the General Contractor to submit the 
information contained in this addendum to all subcontractors and suppliers.  The Bidder shall 
acknowledge receipt of the Addendum in the Bid Proposal. (Addendum number of pages: 1 pages + 2 
attachments = 3 total pages). 
 

 
 
 

CLARIFICATION 
 

5 – 01: Pre-Bid RFI 6: See attached RFI, with responses – AD5-A01 and AD5-A02 drawing. 
 
 
5 – 02: Roofing at parapet walls:  Where roof turns up onto parapet wall, roofing shall be cap sheet 
 over 2 ply sheets set in mastic to wall. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 5 
 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 5 
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Clarifications at Expansion Joint & Sheet Metal Counter Flashings
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Text Box

Please see attachment roof plan with notes. 
1. Is surface mount counter flashing to be replaced new at East lower roof walls? 
2.Are Sheet Metal caps to be removed and reinstalled at North and South walls of expansion joint areas on main roof/reroof area?
3. Is New reglet/counter flashing to be replaced new at all concrete wall conditions where similar to noted areas? 
4. Is Pipe removal included along wall with expansion joint for install of new expansion & counter flashings?
5. Is replacement of expansion joint typical of all locations where existing on this roof?
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REMOVE & REINSTALL
COUNTER FLASHING HERE OR REPLACE NEW REGLET & COUNTER FLASHING?
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WILL PIPES AND UNISTRUT BE REMOVED ALONG THIS WALL FOR NEW EXPANSION JOINT INSTALLATION & WALL COUNTER  FLASHING OR WILL NEW EXPANSION JOINT HORIZONTAL FLANGE BE COUNTERFLASHED WITH A SKIRT METAL TO EXISTING COUNTERFLASHING?
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SHEET METAL CAP IS INSTALLED OVER EXPANSION JOINT FLANGE IS THIS SM CAP TO BE REMOVED AND REINSTALLED FOR NEW EXPANSION JOINT INSTALLATION?
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IS REPLACMENT OF EXPANSION JOINT TYPICAL TO ALL EXISTING AREAS ON THIS ROOF? OR JUST ALONG WALL WHERE DETAIL 4 A800 IS MARKED?
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IS SHEET METAL CAP TO BE REMOVED & REINSTALLED TO INSTALL NEW EXPANSION JOINT OR LEAVE IN PLACE? 

IS THIS SURFACE MOUNT REGLET TO BE REPLACED NEW PER ADDENDA PLAN NOTES, IS THIS TYPICAL OF ALL REGLET COUNTERFLASHING @ TILT UP/CONCRETE WALLS?  

HORIZONTAL FACE OF EXPANSION JOINT NEEDS TO BE EXPOSED TO REMOVE FASTENERS & INSTALL NEW FASTENERS.
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